

## **Tysoe Neighbourhood Plan Committee Meeting**

**Details included on Parish Website: [Tysoe.org.uk](http://Tysoe.org.uk)**

**Secretary: Isobel Watson, email [nutmeg51@btinternet.com](mailto:nutmeg51@btinternet.com)**

**Chairman: David Roache, email [djroache@buzzinternet.co.uk](mailto:djroache@buzzinternet.co.uk)**

### **MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND**

**Village Hall 7.15pm Thursday 29<sup>th</sup> November 2018**

#### **AGENDA**

1. Chairman's welcome
2. Apologies for absence
3. Conflicts of interest
4. Minutes of meeting on 27th September 2018
5. Matters arising
6. Update on Plan progress
7. Review of Built up Area Boundaries (BUABS) in light of consultation feedback
8. Affordable housing
9. Strategic Gap
10. Reserve Sites
11. Community Orchard designation as local Green Space
12. Disposition of Methodist Church
13. Response document delivery
14. Questions from the Public
15. AOB